
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
FIFTH SESSION 

0 fficial Records 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 166th 
MEETING 

Thursday, 2 November 1950, at 3 p.m. 

Lake Success, New York 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Report of the Trusteeship Council (A/1306 and A/1306/Corr.l) (continued) 143 

Chairman: Prince WAN WAITHAYAKON (Thailand). 

Report of the Trusteeship Council (A/1306 and 
A/1306/Corr.1) (continued) 

[Item 13] * 
1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to con­
tinue its consideration of section B of the draft con­
tained in the report of Sub-Committee 8 (A/C.4/L.88). 
He recalled that the Indian representative had pre­
sented, at the 165th meeting, a redrafted text of sec­
tion B. 

2. Mr. FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) 
said he would like further information as to the status 
of the initial text of the draft resolution. At the 164th 
meeting the representative of India had submitted a 
draft resolution on methods of work in general which 
dealt with the same matters as section A of Sub-Com­
mittee 8's draft and which had been adopted after 
amendment. India was now submitting another reso­
lution dealing with the matters covered in section B of 
the Sub-Committee's draft and in his view the new 
text was a great improvement on the original text. He 
asked whether the Committee meant to base its discus­
sion on the initial draft or the Indian text. 

3. In the opinion of the United Kingdom delegation, 
paragraph 6 (a) of section B was extremely confused 
and verbose. To judge from the varying interpreta­
tions given to it during the 165th meeting, it would 
cause considerable disagreement. He hoped and pre­
sumed that the Committee would now address itself to 
the Indian text. 

4. He recalled that he had expressed the optmon 
( 164th meeting) that the General Assembly was per­
fectly entitled to ask the Trusteeship Council to prepare 
its report in the way which seemed best to the General 
Assembly. On that question of principle, agreement 
appeared to be complete. The General Assembly must, 
however, make its wishes clear, and from that point of 
view the Belgian suggestion for the interpretation of 
paragraph 6 (a) of section B of the draft (A/C.4/ 

• Indicates the item number on the General Assembly agenda. 

143 

L.93) seemed to him to be very sensible and likely to 
render the Council real assistance. 

5. The question of the preamble to section B of the 
draft was more difficult. The United Kingdom delega­
tion did not raise any objection to the first and second 
paragraphs of the preamble contained in the Cuban 
amendment (A/C.4/L.89), although it did not think 
they were necessary, for they did no more than rec­
ognize an existing situation. The first and second parts 
of the third paragraph were of the same nature; but 
there seemed to be no need to mention the Trusteeship 
Council's rules of procedure, for the preparation of 
annual reports would not necessitate amendment of the 
Council's rules of procedure. The last part of the third 
paragraph was the most important; the Charter con­
tained nothing to support the assertion made in that 
text. 

6. At the 165th meeting the representative of Poland 
and other representatives had made statements on the 
relations between the Trusteeship Council and the Gen­
eral Assembly. That question, however, did not arise at 
the moment. The United Kingdom delegation was 
therefore of the opinion that the whole of the third 
paragraph of the preamble to the Cuban amendment 
was superfluous, and that in any case it had no rele­
vance to the draft resolution under discussion. 

7. The CHAIRMAN, replying to the United King­
dom representative's request, said that the matter under 
discussion was section B of the Sub-Committee's draft, 
and that the Indian proposal should be regarded as an 
amendment to that text. That proposal was, however, 
a re-draft of the wording of the draft resolution, and 
the best method of clarifying and expediting the dis­
cussion seemed to be to take that proposal as the basis 
for discussion and regard the Cuban amendment as an 
amendment to the 'Indian draft. If, however, objections 
were raised to that procedure, he was prepared to take 
section B of the Sub-Committee's draft as the basis for 
discussion. 

8. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said he had only 
just become aware of the Indian draft, and if it were 

A/C.4/SR.l66 



144 General Assembly-Fifth Session-Fourth Committee 

to be taken as the basis for discussion he would first 
like to study it in more detail. 

9. The representative of the United Kingdom had 
said that the Trusteeship Council had no need to modify 
its rules of procedure in order to draw up its reports in 
the required form. However, rule 101 of the Council's 
rules of procedure, the rule which dealt with the way 
in which the general reports of the Trusteeship Council 
should be drawn up, did not provide for the sub­
sections mentioned in parts (2) and ( 4) of sub-para­
graph (c) of the amendment submitted to paragraph 6 
by the Dominican Republic (A/C.4/L.94). Rule 101 
severely restricted the scope of reports, and the Gen­
eral Assembly seemed to be entitled to ask the Trus­
teeship Council to modify it. He would be glad to know 
the interpretation placed on rule 101 by those members 
of the Committee who were also members of the Trus­
teeship Council. 

10. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) pointed out that 
it was not for the Committee to discuss the Trusteeship 
Council's rules of procedure, which were exclusively a 
matter for the Council itself. 

11. Mr. GARREAU (France) said the remarks 
made at the 165th meeting by the representatives of 
Norway and the Dominican Republic clarified the mean­
ing of section B of the Sub-Committee's draft. The 
French delegation thought that the suggestions of Bel­
gium and the Dominican Republic with regard to new 
material to be introduced were very sensible. 

12. The amendments moved by India to section B of 
the Sub-Committee's draft threw much light on the ini­
tial text. The French delegation, however, accepted the 
Indian text only with certain reservations. The oper­
ative part of that text might incorporate the suggestions 
made by Belgium and the Dominican Republic. 

13. The French delegation had no objection to the 
Indian amendment's being made the basis for the dis­
cussion. 

14. The Cuban amendment did not seem to bear di­
rectly on the subject of section B of the Sub-Commit­
tee's draft. The latter dealt with the form of the annual 
reports, a question of procedure, but the Cuban amend­
ment introduced into it a question of substance. Confu­
sion must not be worse confounded : the proposals sub­
mitted should either deal with the subject of the draft 
resolution or constitute independent draft resolutions. 
For the time being the only question was the way in 
which the Trusteeship Council might best present its 
reports. 

15. If the Charter must be mentioned in the preamble 
to section B of the draft, all the Articles of the Charter 
relating to the International Trusteeship System and 
the Trusteeship Council should be cited. Article 89 in 
particular was extremely important. It made clear that 
the Trusteeship Council was a deliberative body and 
therefore independent, on the same footing as the Gen­
eral Assembly, the Economic and Social Council and 
the Security Council. There was no need to clarify the 
meaning of Article 85 of the Charter, as its wording 
was perfectly clear and the Trusteeship Council had 
always recognized the authority of the General Assem­
bly. It did not necessarily follow that the General As-

sembly was obliged to approve all the resolutions of 
the Trusteeship Council. In that regard the General 
Assembly bore the same relationship to the Trusteeship 
Council that it bore to its Committees. There was no 
reason to include in the preamble a provision implying 
distrust of the Trusteeship Council. His delegation 
therefore reserved its position completely with regard 
to the third paragraph of the Cuban amendment and 
would be unable to vote for it. On the other hand, it 
did not object to the first and second paragraphs of 
that amendment, but would abstain from voting on 
them. 

16. With regard to the amendment as a whole, his 
delegation would either abstain or would vote against it 
according to the subsequent course of the discussion on 
it. 

17. The Indian amendment he considered satisfactory, 
but he would ask the Indian representative to replace 
the word "requests", which introduced the operative 
part of the resolution, by the word "recommends", as 
being more courteous to the Trusteeship Council. 

18. Mr. S. RAO (India) agreed to the French sug­
gestion. His delegation thought, moreover, that it might 
perhaps be better to defer making a decision on the 
form of the annual reports. There were three proposals 
before the Committee: the Indian amendment, the Bel­
gian proposal and the Dominican Republic's amend­
ment. The Belgian proposal concerning the interpreta­
tion of paragraph 6 (a) of section B of the Sub-Com­
mittee's draft could also apply to the operative part of 
the Indian text, while the Dominican amendment had 
the same object as the Belgian proposal. He had not 
had sufficient time to consider those two documents ade­
quately, but he was sure that they were based upon the 
experience which the representatives of Belgium and 
the Dominican Republic had acquired in the Trustee­
ship Council. 

19. If the amended draft resolution were approved by 
the Committee and adopted by the General Assembly, 
the resolution would be transmitted to the Trusteeship 
Council, but there was no certainty that the Council 
would interpret the Belgian and Dominican proposals 
properly. A whole year would have to pass before it 
could be known whether the Trusteeship Council was 
in a position to carry out the recommendations made 
to it. 

20. He therefore felt that it would perhaps be more 
prudent and also more expeditious to ask those dele­
gations in the Committee which were also members of 
the Trusteeship Council to meet informally to con­
sider the Indian proposal, the Dominican amendment 
and the Belgium suggestions in the light of the discus­
sion at the current meeting, and to inform the Com­
mittee of their views on the Trusteeship Council's abil­
ity to give effect to the proposed measures. The Com­
mittee would then be able to make a final decision with 
full knowledge of the facts. Meanwhile it could continue 
to consider sections C and D of the Sub-Committee's 
draft. 

21. Another solution would be to ask the Trusteeship 
Council to meet in special session to consider the pro­
posals which had been submitted to the Fourth Com­
mittee, and to report thereon to the General Assembly. 



166th Meeting-2 November 195Q 145 

22. Mr. HENRIQUEZ URENA (Dominican Re­
public) said that the essential requirement was that the 
Trusteeship Council should bear the General Assem­
bly's recommendations in mind in drawing up its an­
nual reports. His amendment merely made some prac­
tical suggestions for improving the form of those re­
ports. When he had submitted that amendment he had 
been unaware of the Belgian proposal, which he thought 
preferable to his own; he therefore willingly withdrew 
his own amendment. 

23. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) thought that the 
Indian representative's interpretation of Article 85 of 
the Charter was incorrect. Before approving the terms 
of trusteeship agreements or their alteration, the Gen­
eral Assembly could request the Council to study the 
draft agreements; it could also request the Council to 
make a special study of administrative unions. Those 
were ways in which the Trusteeship Council should as­
sist the General Assembly in accordance with Article 85 
of the Charter. The preparation of annual reports, how­
ever, did not constitute assistance to the General As­
sembly by the Trusteeship Council, so that there was 
no justification for referring to Article 85 of the Charter 
in the preamble to the draft resolution. If any Article 
of the Charter had to be referred to in the preamble, it 
should rather be Article 15; that was the Article which 
should constitute the legal basis of the draft resolution. 

24. He therefore thought that the first paragraph of 
the Indian draft, containing the reference to Article 85 
of the Charter, should be deleted, together with the sec­
ond paragraph, which wrongly stated that the Trustee­
ship Council prepared its report for the assistance of 
the General Assembly. He felt, moreover, that it would 
be more appropriate if the word "requests" in the op­
erative part of the draft were replaced by the words 
"recommends". 

25. Referring to the Indian representative's proposal 
that an emergency special session of the Trusteeship 
Council should be called, he pointed out that the Coun­
cil was not a sub-committee of the General Assembly 
and would certainly not agree to hold a special session. 

26. It would, he thought, be sufficient if the General 
Assembly recommended the Council to simplify its an­
nual reports in the light of the discussion in the Fourth 
Committee. The Council would certainly not fail to 
consider that suggestion. In that way the problem 
would be simplified and the Committee would not be 
submerged in a welter of detail. 

27. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) pointed out 
that the Indian draft retained the first two paragraphs 
of the Cuban amendment and deleted the last, which 
was of particular importance but which his delegation 
would agree to amend. Sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) 
of the operative part of the Indian draft resolution con­
stituted an improvement upon the Sub-Committee's 
draft and his delegation was prepared to accept them. 
It would, however, be necessary to restore sub-para­
graph (c) of the Sub-Committee's draft, which did not 
appear in the Indian draft, and he asked that a separate 
vote should be taken on that sub-paragraph. 

28. Article 7 of the Charter did not mean that each 
principal organ of the United Nations was autono-

mous and enjoyed absolute authority; but sub-para­
graph (c) of the operative part of the Indian draft im­
plied that the Trusteeship Council could not pass judg­
ment or express an opinion. That was not true. On the 
contrary, the Council must, as mentioned in sub-para­
graph (c) of the Sub-Committee's draft, be invited to 
state its conclusions on the extent of the action taken 
by the Administering Authorities and on the measures 
which in its opinion should be adopted. For that reason 
the Cuban delegation considered that sub-paragraph (c) 
of the operative part of the Indian draft should be de­
leted. With those reservations the Cuban delegation 
accepted the Indian amendment, which was clearly an 
improvement on the Sub-Committee's text. 

29. It was to be regretted that the representative of 
the Dominican Republic had withdrawn his amendment, 
because it contained some excellent suggestions and 
would have made an interesting basis for discussion. It 
had in addition clarified certain points on which the 
Indian draft was vague. The Cuban delegation believed 
that it would be useful to preserve the text of the pro­
posals made by the Dominican Republic and Belgium 
and to transmit them to the Trusteeship Council in 
order to assist it in interpreting the Indian draft. That 
draft might even state that the General Assembly de­
sired the Trusteeship Council to consider in drafting its 
annual reports the suggestions made by the Dominican 
Republic and Belgium. If the Indian draft were taken 
as a basis for discussion, the Cuban delegation would 
move an amendment to that effect. 

30. Mr. MACAPAGAL (Philippines) wished to 
clear up a point that had already led to much discus­
sion. The representative of Belgium had asked the Com­
mittee not to discuss further the relations between the 
General Assembly and the Trusteeship Council, be­
cause, according to him, that question was settled; and 
the representative of France had seemed to share that 
point of view. The Philippines representative regretted 
that on that point he did not agree with the representa­
tives of Belgium and of France. Article 7 of the Charter 
had been cited to show that the Trusteeship Council 
was an organ independent of the General Assembly and 
that it was not obliged except in certain circumstances 
to assist the General Assembly in carrying out its func­
tions. However, Article 7 of the Charter was in general 
terms, whereas Article 85 was specific. According to a 
well-established principle of law, a specific provision 
prevailed over a general one. In the circumstances, 
therefore, Article 85 prevailed over Article 7. 

31. It had also been stated that the Trusteeship Coun­
cil was not obliged to assist the General Assembly un­
less the Assembly so requested. That was not true. The 
Trusteeship Council had to assist the General Assembly 
in all circumstances and not only in certain special 
cases. 

32. Finally, it had been asserted that the Trusteeship 
Council, in preparing its reports to the General Assem­
bly, was not assisting the Assembly in ~rrying out. its 
functions. It was true, as the representative of Belgmm 
had said, that the immediate purpose of the reports men­
tioned in Article 15 of the Charter was to inform the 
General Assembly of the situation in the Trust Terri­
tories as reflected in the reports of the Administering 



146 General Assembly-Fifth Session-Fourth Committee 

Authorities and to bring to the attention of the Assem­
bly the suggestions and recommendations which it might 
adopt in respect of those Territories. However, as indi­
cated also in rule 100 of the rules of procedure for the 
Trusteeship Council, the principal purpose of the an­
nual reports was to give the General Assembly a com­
prehensive picture of the activities of the Trusteeship 
Council and an account of the manner in which the 
Council had carried out its responsibilities under the 
International Trusteeship System, and that in turn was 
to enable the Trusteeship Council to assist the General 
Assembly in the latter's functions. 

33. The Philippine delegation was accordingly of the 
opinion that the objections of the representative of Bel­
gium to the second and third paragraphs of the Cuban 
amendment were not valid. In making a report to the 
General Assembly on its activities, the Trusteeship 
Council was obliged to show how it had assisted the 
General Assembly in carrying out its functions with 
regard to the Trusteeship System. But the conditions 
in which the Trusteeship Council should assist the As­
sembly should not be limited to the circumstances men­
tioned in Article 85, paragraph 1. The Philippine dele­
gation would for that reason support the first and sec­
ond paragraphs of the Cuban amendment. 

34. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) wished to reply 
to the remarks made by the representative of the Philip­
pines. 

35. It had never been his intention to stifle discussion 
of the relations between the General Assembly and the 
Trusteeship Council. He had merely pointed out that, 
in the circumstances, it would be sufficient to cite Ar­
ticle 15 of the Charter, under which the annual reports 
of the Trusteeship Council were prepared. 

36. He had likewise never said that Article 7 re­
stricted the effect of Article 85. On the contrary, he had 
always maintained that the Trusteeship Council was 
obliged to assist the General Assembly when the As­
sembly so requested. 

37. Mr. GARREAU (France) also wished to clear 
up a misunderstanding on the part of the Philippine 
representative. 

38. He had never said that the Trusteeship Council 
was not obliged to assist the General Assembly. He had 
objected to the Cuban amendment principally because 
he considered it inexpedient. The French delegation 
wished to state that it agreed with the Philippine rep­
resentative on all points of the latter's statement, ex­
cept his interpretation of the statements of the French 
representative. 

39. Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) was afraid that the 
discussion of section B of the draft submitted by Sub­
Committee 8 was being unduly prolonged. Much light 
had already been thrown on the matter, but the Com­
mittee had several drafts before it which admittedly 
presented basic differences, especially with regard to the 
relations between the General Assembly and the Trus­
teeship Council. The Committee seemed uncertain in 
that connexion whether the General Assembly could 
impose its opinions on the Council. 

40. She shared the view of the representative of India 
that section B of the Sub-Committee's text should be 
transmitted to the Trusteeship Council for examination. 
If the Council did in fact study that text together with 
the texts proposed by India ( 165th meeting), by Bel­
gium (A/C.4/L.93) and by the Dominican Republic 
( A/C.4/L.94), it could prepare a coherent draft that 
would take account of the various suggestions and have 
the advantage of providing the Fourth Committee and 
the General Assembly with useful guidance. That pro­
cedure would save time and eliminate some of the diffi­
culties. The Committee would in any case be free to 
change any text which the Trusteeship Council might 
prepare. 

41. The CHAIRMAN agreed with the representative 
of Chile on the importance of saving time. He thought 
that the members of the Committee should be ready to 
vote, as the matter had been considered exhaustively. 
In his opinion all that remained to do was to study the 
last amendment proposed by the delegation of Cuba, to 
the effect that the texts submitted by the Dominican 
Republic and Belgium communicated to the Trustee­
ship Council. He wondered whether the representative 
of Cuba would be satisfied if the substance of his amend­
ment were merely incorporated in the Committee's re­
port to the Assembly. 

42. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said he re­
garded the texts submitted by the Dominican Republic 
and Belgium as of particular interest, for they were sub­
mitted by the delegations of two countries which were 
members of the Trusteeship Council, and they contained 
common ideas which were also shared by several mem­
bers of the Committee. He therefore thought the pro­
posals in those texts should be brought to the knowl­
edge of the Trusteeship Council. Since the amendment 
he was proposing to that effect would not add much to 
the length of the draft resolution, he thought he shoulrl 
press it. 

43. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) agreed in principle 
wi.th the representative of Chile, but thought the Com­
mittee should not treat the Trusteeship Council as a 
mere sub-committee. Moreover, if the Committee 
wishe~ to. communicate certain texts to the Trusteeship 
Counctl, It would have to adopt a draft resolution to 
that effect. He had prepared one which he would submit 
for the Committee's consideration. 

44. Mr. QUESADA ZAPIOLA (Argentina) could 
not entirely agree with the suggestion of the Chilean 
representative, which was tantamount to transforming 
the Trusteeship Council into a sub-committee of the 
Fourth Committee; he did not think the Council should 
be placed in such a dependent position. 

45. Mr. LIU (China) considered that the proposals 
submitted by Belgium and the Dominican Republic 
clarified the scope of the draft resolution under discus­
sion. Moreover, the purpose of the Trusteeship Coun­
cil's report was clearly to facilitate the work of the 
General Assembly with regard to the Trusteeship Sys­
tem. He would therefore support the draft resolution if 
the Committee adopted the Cuban amendment to the 
effect that the proposals made by Belgium and the 
Dominican Republic should he transmitted to the Trus­
teeship Council. 



166th Meeting-2 November 1950 147 

46. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the meeting 
should be adjourned to allow the new draft resolution 
submitted by the representative of Belgium to be cir­
culated. 

It was so decided. 

The meeting was suspended at 4.50 p.m. and was 
resumed at 5.25 p.m. 

47. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) submitted the fol­
lowing draft resolution which he proposed as a substi­
tute for Section B of the Sub-Committee's draft and for 
the Cuban amendment (A/C.4/L.89): 

"The General Assembly, 

"Considering that under Article 15, paragraph 2, 
of the Charter, the General Assembly receives and 
considers the reports of the Trusteeship Council, 

"Considering that the present arrangement of the 
subject-matter of the report of the Trusteeship Coun­
cil to the General Assembly might be improved so as 
to enable the General Assembly to form a clearer 
understanding of conditions in the Trust Territories, 

"Expresses the hope that the Trusteeship Council, 
in the light of the discussions at the fifth session of 
the General Assembly, will gather in its report in­
formation relating to the circumstances existing in 
each of the following fields, namely, political, eco­
nomic, social, and educational, with respect to each 
Trust Territory, and also information regarding the 
implementation of the recommendations of the Gen­
eral Assembly and of the Trusteeship Council." 

48. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee 
should regard the Indian draft as the basis of discus­
sion, and all the other texts, including the Belgian draft 
resolution, as amendments thereto. 

49. Mr. GARREAU (France) said the need for 
choosing between the Indian and Belgian texts put the 
French delegation in an embarrassing position. He 
wondered whether they might not simply insert the 
first paragraph of the Belgian text in the Indian draft, 
if the Belgian representative had no objection to the 
Committee's retaining the last part of the Indian draft. 

SO. Mr. CHARI (India) said he was prepared to ac­
cept the French representative's proposal. It must be 
understood, however, that the first paragraph of his 
delegation's draft resolution would be retained. If it 
was proper to mention Article 15 of the Charter, it was 
no less important to mention Article 85, which estab­
lished the essential relationship between the General 
Assembly and the Trusteeship Council. 

51. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) observed that the 
first paragraph of his text was actually intended to 
replace the first two paragraphs of the Indian draft. 
He had no objection to the adoption of the French rep­
resentative's suggestion but would like to retain the 
whole of his own text. 

52. Mr. PEREZ OISNEROS (Cuba) pointed out 
that as the Indian draft had become the basic text for 
the discussion, the Committee must vote on the amend­
ments which it was desired to introduce into that text. 

He therefere thought the first paragraph of the Belgian 
text should be put to the vote as an amendment to the 
second paragraph of the preamble to the Indian draft. 

53. The CHAIRMAN expressed complete agreement 
with the Cuban representative. As the time had come 
to proceed to the vote, he asked the Committee to vote 
first on the first paragraph of the Indian draft, the text 
of which was as follows : 

"Considering that, under Article 85, paragraph 2, 
of the Charter, the Trusteeship Council, operating 
under the authority of the General Assembly, shall 
assist the General Assembly in carrying out its func­
tions with regard to the Trusteeship System;" 

The first paragraph of the Indian draft was approved 
by 35 votes to none, with 10 abstentions. 

54. The CHAIRMAN then asked the Committee to 
vote on the first paragraph of the text proposed by the 
Belgian representative, as an amendment to the second 
paragraph of the preamble to the Indian draft. 

55. Mr. MACAPAGAL (Philippines) raised a point 
of order. The first paragraph of the Belgian text could 
not be regarded as an amendment to the second para­
graph of the preamble to the Indian draft. The two 
paragraphs dealt with different questions: the former 
described a factual situation, whereas the latter pointed 
out what the essential relationship between the Trus­
teeship Council and the General Assembly should 
he. Rule 129 of the rules of procedure of the 
General Assembly specified: "A motion is con­
sidered an amendment to a proposal if it merely 
adds to, deletes from or revises part of that pro­
posal". Consequently, if it were desired to replace 
the second paragraph of the preatl}ble to the Indian 
draft by the first paragraph of the Belgian text, it would 
have to be admitted that the Committee had two amend­
ments before it, the first a deletion and the second an 
addition, and two successive votes would therefore have 
to be taken; the provisions of rule 129 of the rules of 
procedure would thus be observed. Moreover, that 
course would allow for the possibility that some delega­
tions might wish to delete the second paragraph of the 
preamble to the Indian draft and to replace it by some 
text other than that of the first paragraph of the Bel­
gian draft, or perhaps to adopt both paragraphs to­
gether. 

56. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) pointed out that 
rule 129 of the rules of procedure, mentioned by the 
representative of the Philippines, stated: "A motion is 
considered an amendment to a proposal if it ... revises 
part of that proposal". By "revises" must be under­
stood the replacement of one expression or provision 
by another. That was precisely what the Belgian dele­
gation was asking: the replacement of the second para­
graph of the preamble to the Indian draft by the first 
paragraph of the text which it was proposing. 

57. Mr. MACAPAGAL (Philippines) asked for a 
division of the vote on the Belgian amendment in ac­
cordance with rule 128 of the rules of procedure. The 
Committee would vote first on the deletion of the sec­
ond paragraph of the preamble to the Indian draft, and 
then on the adoption of the first paragraph of the Bel­
gian text. 



148 General Assembly-Fifth Session-Fourth Committee 

58. After an exchange of views, the CHAIRMAN put 
to the vote, in accordance with rule 128 of the rules of 
procedure, the motion for division of vote put forward 
by the representative of the Philippines. 

That motion was rejected by 23 votes to 5, with 17 
abstentions. 

59. Mr. MACAPAGAL (Philippines) said that, in 
the circumstances, he would submit an amendment to 
the Belgian draft; his proposal was that the first para­
graph of the Belgian text should be added to the second 
paragraph of the preamble of the Indian draft rather 
than substituted for the latter. 

60. The CHAIRMAN put the Philippine amendment 
to the vote. 

That amendment was rejected by 17 votes to 12, 
with 17 abstentions. 

61. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Belgian 
amendment calling for the substitution of the first para­
graph of the Belgian text for the second paragraph of 
the preamble of the Indian draft resolution. 

That amendment was approved by 26 votes to 17, 
with 4 abstentions. 

62. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to vote 
on the amendment submitted by the Cuban delegation 
(A/C.4/L.89). In view of the decisions already taken, 
only the third paragraph of the preamble remained to 
be decided. If it were adopted, it would become the 
third paragraph of the preamble of the Indian draft 
resolution. 

63. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) requested a 
vote by roll-call. 

A vote was taken by roll-call. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Brazil, Burma, Byelorus­
sian Soviet Socialist Republic, China, Cuba, Czecho­
slovakia, Egypt, Guatemala, Haiti, India, Indonesia, 
Iraq, Lebanon, Mexico, Peru, Philippines, Poland, 
Saudi Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguay, 
Yemen, Yugoslavia. 

Against: Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, 
France, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Sweden, 
Thailand, Union of South Africa, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of 
America. 

Abstaining: Argentina, Chile, Dominican Republic, 
Ecuador, Ethiopia, Greece, Iran, Israel, Pakistan, 
Venezuela. 

That paragraph was approved by 25 votes to 13, 
with 10 abstentions. 

64. Mr. CHARI (India) explained why he had voted 
for the Cuban amendment. The adoption of the Belgian 
amendment to the second paragraph of the preamble of 
the Indian draft resolution had made it indispensable to 
adopt a paragraph in the preamble such as that pro­
posed by the Cuban delegation, which emphasized that 
the rules of procedure of the Trusteeship Council must 

include all the provisions required to assist the General 
Assembly in carrying out its functions with regard to 
the Trusteeship System. 

65. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second par­
agraph of the Belgian text, as an amendment to the 
third paragraph of the preamble of the Indian draft 
resolution. 

That amendment was rejected by 19 votes to 17, with 
11 abstentions. 

66. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the third para­
graph of the preamble of the Indian draft resolution, as 
the French representative had requested a separate vote 
on that paragraph. 

That paragraph was approved by 39 votes to none, 
with 7 abstentions. 

67. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to vote 
on the operative part of the Belgian draft, which was 
designed to replace the operative part of the Indian 
draft resolution. 

68. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) requested a 
vote by roll-call. 

A vote was taken by roll-call. 

In favour: Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, 
France, Greece, Iraq, Israel, Lebanon, Netherlands, 
New Zealand, Norway, Sweden, Union of South Af­
rica, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, United States of America, Uruguay. 

Against: Brazil, Burma, Byelorussian Soviet Social­
ist Republic, Chile, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, 
Egypt, Guatemala, Haiti, India, Indonesia, Mexico, 
Pakistan, Philippines, Poland, Saudi Arabia, Syria, 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, Venezuela, Yemen, Yugoslavia. 

Abstaining: Afghanistan, Argentina, China, Domin­
ican Republic, Ethiopia, Iran, Peru, Thailand. 

That amendment was rejected by 23 votes to 17, with 
8 abstentions. 

69. The CHAIRMAN noted that in the operative 
part of the Indian draft resolution, the word "re­
quests" should be replaced by the word "recommends", 
that substitution having been accepted by the author of 
the draft. 

70. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Cuban 
amendment calling for the insertion, between sub-para­
graphs (c) and (d) of the operative part of the Indian 
draft resolution, of sub-paragraph 6 (c) of section B 
of the draft submitted by Sub-Committee 8 (A/C.4/ 
L.88). 

That amendment was appro'lJed by 36 votes to none, 
with 9 abstentions. 

71. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to vote 
on the amendment submitted by the Cuban delegation 
calling for the addition of the following text as a second 
paragraph to the operative part of the Indian draft 
resolution : 



!66th Meeting-2 November 1950 149 

"Recommends also that the Trusteeship Council, 
in preparing its future annual reports, should take 
into consideration documents A/C.4/L.93 and 
A/C.4/L.94, the texts of which will be of assistance 
in making clear the structure of the annual reports of 
the Trusteeship Council which the General Assembly 
hopes will be adopted." 

That amendment was approved by 45 votes to none 
with 2 abstentions. ' 

72. At the request of the CHAIRMAN, Mr. 
BUNCHE (Secretary of the Committee) read the draft 
resolution submitted by the Indian delegation as 
amended by the previous votes : 

"1. Considering that, under Article 8S, paragraph 
2, of the Charter, the Trusteeship Council, operating 
under the authority of the General Assembly, shall 
assist the General Assembly in carrying out its func­
tions with regard to the Trusteeship System ; 

"2. Considering that under Article IS, para­
gr~ph 2, of the. Charter, the General Assembly re­
cetves and constders the reports of the Trusteeship 
Council; 

"3. Considering that certain rules of procedure of 
the Trusteeship Council relate to the preparation of 
the annual report ; that under Article 90 of the Char­
ter the Council adopts its own rules of procedure ; 
and that in so doing the Council is at all times bound 
to consider the inclusion of all provisions required to 
assist the General Assembly in carrying out its func­
tions with regard to the Trusteeship System as pro­
vided in the Charter ; 

"4. Considering further that the present arrange­
ment of the subject-matter of the report of the Trus­
teeship Council to the General Assembly which con­
forms strictly to the various functions of the Council, 
might be improved so as to enable the General As­
sembly to form a clear understanding of conditions 
in the Trust Territories; 

"S. Recommends that the Council, accordingly, 
in its future reports to the General Assembly shall: 

" (a) Present in separate sections all the relevant 
data examined by the Trusteeship Council concerning 
the political, economic, social and educational condi­
tions in each Trust Territory, so that each section 
may provide the General Assembly with a compre­
hensive account of such conditions in each of the 
above-mentioned fields ; 

" (b) Include in each such section the observations, 
conclusions and recommendations of the Council on 
the topic under review, as well as such relevant ob­
servations of its individual members as the Council 
may consider useful; 

" (c) Give in each case in the appropriate section 
an account of the manner in which the Administering 
Authority has carried out each recommendation of 
the General Assembly or the Trusteeship Council; 

" (d) State also in the same section its conclusions 
on the extent of the action taken by the Administer­
ing Authority and on the measures which in its opin­
ion should be adopted in view of those conclusions; 

" (e) Include, wherever practicable, maps of the 
various Trust Territories; 

"6. Recommends also that the Trusteeship Coun­
cil, in preparing its future annual reports, should 
take into consideration documents A/C.4/L.93 and 
A/C.4/L.94, the texts of which will be of assistance 
in making clear the structure of the annual reports of 
the Trusteeship Council which the General Assembly 
hopes will be adopted." 

73. Mr. MANTILLA (Ecuador) thought that it 
would be logical to invert the order of paragraphs 1 
and 2 of the preamble. Paragraph 1 of the preamble re­
ferred to Article 8S of the Charter, whereas para­
graph 2 referred to Article 1S; since Article IS should 
be regarded from the point of view of the General As­
semblJ: and ~rticle 8S from that of the Trusteeship 
Counctl, Article IS should undoubtedly be mentioned 
first. 

74. Mr. GARREAU (France) supported the sug­
gestion of the representative of Ecuador. He was pre­
pared, if necessary, to submit an amendment for the 
reversal of the order of paragraphs 1 and 2 of the 
preamble. 

7S. Mr. MACAPAGAL (Philippines) stated that he 
would have to vote against such an amendment. In his 
opinion the existing order of paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
the preamble was perfectly logical, in view of the fact 
that Article 8S emphasized that the Trusteeship Coun­
cil operated under the authority of the General Assem­
bly whereas Article 1S stated only that the General As­
sembly received and considered the reports of die 
Trusteeship Council. Article 8S, therefore, dealing as it 
did with an important question of substance, should be 
mentioned before Article IS, which dealt only with a 
question of procedure. 

76. Mr. GARREAU (France) said that he would 
not press his point, because he had no serious objection 
to the existing order of paragraphs I and 2 of the 
preamble. 

77. The CHAIRMAN called upon the Committee to 
vote on the Indian draft resolution as a whole, as 
amended during the meeting and as just read by the 
Secretary of the Committee. 

78. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) requested a 
vote by roll-call, in view of the importance of the draft 
resolution. 

A vote was taken by roll-call. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Argentina, Brazil, Burma, 
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, China, 
Cuba Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethi­
opia 'Guatemala, Haiti, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, 
Isra~l, Lebanon, Mexico, Netherlands, Norway, Pakis­
tan Peru, Philippines, Poland, Saudi Arabia, Sweden, 
Sy~ia Thailand, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Unio~ of Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguay, Vene­
zuela, Yemen, Yugoslavia. 



ISO General Assembly-Fifth Session-Fourth Committee 

Against: None. 

Abstaining: AustralM., Belgium, Canada, Dominican 
Republic, France, Greece, New Zealand, Union of 
South Africa, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
N orthem Ireland, United States of America. 

The draft resolution was approved by 38 votes to 
none, with 10 abstentions. 

79. Mr. QUESADA ZAPIOLA (Argentina) ex­
plained his vote. He had voted for the Belgian amend­
ment which was a quotation from Article 15 of the 
Charter because the Committee would have been in an 
embarrassing position if the text had been rejected. He 
had abstained on the Cuban amendment with which he 
agreed, because it drew the attention of members of the 
Trusteeship Council to Articles of the Charter and rules 
of procedure of which the Argentine delegation was 
perfectly aware. 

80. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) said that he would 
have been glad to vote for the draft resolution; he had 
abstained following the adoption of a paragraph of the 

Printed in U.S.A. 

preamble which presented the question of the relations 
between the General Assembly and the Trusteeship 
Council in a manner not in conformity 'vith the provi­
sions of the Charter. 

81. Mr. FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) 
said that his position was identical with that of the 
Belgian representative. Although he did not agree with 
an idea contained in a part of the preamble, he was in 
sympathy with the general idea contained in the draft 
resolution and would have voted for it if the preamble 
had been different. 

82. Mr. GARREAU (France) had abstained for rea­
sons similar to those of the representatives of Belgium 
and the United Kingdom. He would have voted for the 
text submitted by the Indian delegation. 

83. Mr. CHARI (India) wished to reiterate that he 
had voted for the Cuban amendment as a result of the 
deletion of the second paragraph of the preamble in 
the text submitted by his own delegation. 

The meeting rose at 6.40 p.m. 

B-39645-November 1950-3,400 


